

SANEESH SAHADEVAN

saneeshsahadevan1@gmail.com

About Me

Highly skilled and proactive professional with over a decade of dedicated experience in the technical field, specializing in welding. Proficient in various welding techniques such as Arc welding, MIC welding, and more, I have effectively combined my expertise as a Welder and Foreman, demonstrating strong leadership and technical acumen in managing welding projects and teams



00971569801363



saneeshsahadevan1@gmail.com



Jebilali interstrial 2, Dubai

LANGUAGE

- English
- Hindi
- Malayalam

EXPERTISE

- Management Skills
- Leadership
- Mig Welding
- Arc welding
- Understanding
- Decision making

EXPERIENCE

Falcon Marian Service , Dubai 2008-2012

Worked as Welder 6g (fcaw smaw) from 2008 November to 2012 November in Falcon Marian Service

Kerala Mineral Mining Limited ,Kollam 2013-2015

Worked as Foreman from 2013 January to 2015 October at Kerala Mineral Mining Limited ,Kollam

Sung Chang(SACCO) Korian Company in Saudi Arabia 2015-2019

Worked as Piping support foreman from 2015 November to 2019 December at

Sung Chang(SACCO) Korian Company in Saudi Arabia

CONTECH ENGINEERING CO LLC 2023 OCTOBER ONWARDS

Currently working in Contech engineering co IIc as Oxygen Welder (Mig), UAE

EDUCATION

ITI WELDER(Gas & Electric),2007 ITI Chenganoor,

HSE COMMERCE, 2006

3004, SSLC

SKILLS SUMMARY

M S Office (Excel, Word, Power Point)

Good Leasdership

ppt making, drawing ,estimation Welder gas &Electric